16/04/2024, 13:43 Gmail - RE: RFQ. New order

M G ma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: RFQ. New order

1 message

Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com> 16 April 2024 at 13:28
To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Bishir Bannoura <bishir@mtc-ps.com>
Cc: Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>

Dear Kate,

Please add the attached items from (Proforma Invoice MVM149365 (1)) to your
Proforma Invoice MVM149257

So the Qty will be as the following:

. Teledyne Sensor R-17MED Qty:3

. Oxygen Sensor Cable Black - Viamed version Coiled cable with right-angled
connectors Qty:3

Eye Max 2 - Green Qty: 20

Eye Max 2 — Orange Qty: 45

Eye Max 2 — Blue Qty: 35

Please send us new PI for the gty includes the shipping.

Best Regards

Eng. Mike Kharoufeh
Sales Engineer

Modern Technology Company
Municipality Street

P.O.Box 156

Beit Sahour — Bethlehem (9992100)
Palestine

Mobile: +970569037891

: +972599037891

Tel:+970-2-2772017
Fax:+970-2-2772016

Web: www.mtc-ps.com

From: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 5:59 PM
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To: Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com>; Bishir Bannoura <bishir@mtc-ps.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ. New order

Hi again Mike,

Please see attached proforma invoice as requested, valid for 30 days. | have used the addresses as follows:

Delivery Address Invoice Address

Modern Technology Company Modern Technology Company
Municipality Street Municipality Street

P.O. Box 156 P.O. Box 156

Beit Sahour Beit Sahour

Bethlehem Bethlehem

9992100 9992100

Palestine Via Israel Palestine Via Israel

Please let me know if you require any changes to be made.

These items are currently in stock.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
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It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 8 Apr 2024 at 14:12, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com>

Date: Mon, 8 Apr 2024 at 14:06

Subject: RE: RFQ. New order

To: Kate Giriffiths <office@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>, Janine Gill <office@viamed.co.uk>,
<catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>, Bishir Bannoura <bishir@mtc-ps.com>

Reminder ...

From: Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 1:14 PM

To: 'Kate Griffiths' <office@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: 'Main Account' <viamedinbox@gmail.com>; 'Janine Gill' <office@viamed.co.uk>;
‘catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk' <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>; 'Bishir Bannoura' <bishir@mtc-ps.com>
Subject: RFQ. New order

Dear Kate,

Could you please send us an offer that includes the shipping cost for the
following:

Teledyne Sensor R-17MED Qty:2
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

2 attachments

ﬂ MVM149257.pdf
88K

) MVM149365 (1).pdf
88K
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